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Re: Act rule

Ryne Shetterly <ShetterlyR@tcilogistics.com>
Mon 8/14/2023 7:09 PM

To:ARB ZEV Fleet <zevfleet@arb.ca.gov>

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

You can include it

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: ARB ZEV Fleet <zevfleet@arb.ca.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 4:39:49 PM

To: Ryne Shetterly <ShetterlyR@tcilogistics.com>
Subject: RE: Act rule

You don't often get email from zevfleet@arb.ca.gov. Learn why this is important

CAUTION:EXTERNAL email.

Hey Ryne!

Thank you again for your interest in Advanced Clean Fleets. Per our prior email disclaimer, if you do not want your
email compiled for the ACF rulemaking file to become part of the public record please let me know as soon as
possible. Otherwise, we are obliged to add it to the ACF comment docket at the end of the 15-day public
comment docket.

: CALLIE BRACEWELL

Fhae ! Y Air Resources Technician Il
CALIFORNIA Mobile Source Control Division
AlR RERREREES Bon R callie.bracewell@arb.ca.gov

-

From: Ryne Shetterly <ShetterlyR@tcilogistics.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 5:14 PM

To: ARB ZEV Fleet <zevfleet@arb.ca.gov>

Cc: John Sappington <Sappington)@TClLogistics.com>
Subject: Act rule

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good evening, my name is Ryne Shetterly and | work for TCI based here in California. I've had a question come
across that | would like some clarification on. We are over 50 units and meet the revenue threshold.

Here is our question, is TCl subject to acf %'s based off entire fleet size(including vehicles that are leased) and
outside of CA?
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Please advise. Should you have any additional questions, please call me at 9099547530
Get Qutlook for i0S
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addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information and may be legally protected from
disclosure.
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